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IFB # 2020-040 

Oil and Lubricants 
August 26, 2019 

 
Questions and Answers 

 
 

 
 

1. Q-Upon reading the information the packet for IFB #2020-040, it states that we (Vendor) would 
be responsible for any price increase (meaning to absorb the increase) and consequently reap 
the benefits of a decrease.  My question is: If awarded the contract with the City of Prescott 
would that rule be for the entire length of the contract or the first year?  What about if there is a 
legitimate cost increase from our suppliers, is there anyway that we can request for the increase 
via written with proof of an increase?  Most of these that we have ever bid on have that clause 
in them. 

 
 A-We normally ask for justification of a price increase during the first term of the contract.  
 Upon renewal of a contract, after the initial term, price increases will be accepted within the 
 current CPI.   
 

2. Q-Listed under transmission fluid; type states: 000lube/35# are they just asking for a Pail size of 
the ATF-Universal or is it something more specific? 

 
 A-Please delete this line item.  
 

3. Q-I have a question regarding the Cleaning Solvent listed on the price sheet.  Can you tell me 
where this will be used ie; a parts cleaning machine, hand held sprayers?  I want to price out the 
correct and best product for you. 

  
 A-It is used to clean parts.  
 

4. Who currently holds the business for this solicitation?  
 
Pioneer Distributing.  
 

5. Does the City require Form D to be certified by a notary? 
 
No.  

 
6. Can we bid multiple products for the same item? IE: if we wanted to bid with more than one 

branded product for the 15W-40 as an example. 



Yes.  
 

7. On the Form B -price sheet the SAE 5W20 and the 15W40 are listed as CJ products. That rating 
has been upgraded to CK products. Was that just an oversight, or are they still wanting the CJ 
product? 
 
Price the upgraded product.  
 

8. Have there been any addendums issued sin the original IFB was published? 
 
No.  

 
9. For the insurance verification; do you need to see proof of that now or only if awarded a 

contract with the City? 
 
 After award.  
 
10. Would you please provide a copy of the previous bid tabulations?  

 
A Public Records request will need to be done through the City’s Website for this information.  
 

11. Form B Pricing – Would you please provide the specifications for all of the line items? 
 
 Please price as requested in the bid.   

 
12. What are the provisions to change pricing during the course of the contract and for the option 
 years? 
 
 See question #1.  
 

 
 


